

# **ABDULLAHI MOHAMED NOOR**

#### Somali Online Freelancer

Detail-I am Somali by native quiet conversant with both English and Bilingual Somali. My services are driven by passion, dedication and commitments and that is what makes me outstanding in the professional world. I guarantee satisfaction and will walk you through every step towards your satisfaction and achievements of your desired results in my line of work

I spent over 4years in Online-based jobs and exclusively two complete years in the field of translation and the rest in data & project management, office administration and VA.



Dadaab-25 70103



01.01.1995



+254 (0)724471770

abdullahi.kaskey@gmail.com

# **SOCIAL MEDIA**



http://linkedin.com/in/abdullahi-mohamed-4b7270199



http://fb.com/abdullahi.kazki



live:.cid.56d62b1d333877ec

# **EDUCATION**

05.2022 - present

University of Cambridge, Cambridge, England

Project leadership & Management

05.2021 - present

Kenya Methodist University, Nairobi, Kenya

**Business Administration** 

01.2021 - present

Mount Kenya University

**BSC.Information Communication Technology** 

# **EXPERIENCE**

03.2022 - 05.2022

**Dux Translations** 

Video Film Subtitler

Job ID:SUB\_220309\_3\_11

Translate all the dialogue and Conversation of both the interviewer and interviewee.

# 03.2019 - present

#### **Upwork**

Digital Marketer/Translator/Data Entry

Over 30 Translation projects from English-Somali language and vice-versa

Designed different logos, Create Brochure and different Advisement to variety of clients

02.2022 - 04.2022

#### GoTransparent

Translator

I have done an Online based translation from English-Somali and vice-versa



### 02.2019 - present

#### **Appen**

Language Quality Assurance-LQA

I have done a review and a clear proofreading to an end project that is to be present to the end users. Performed language Quality assurance over 20 projects

# **SKILLS**

- Good communication written and oral skills
- Excellent conceptual and analytical skills
- Translation Skills & Transcription Skills
- Subtitling
- Data Entry Skills
- Digital Marketing
- Editing
- Proofreading
- LQA
- Interpretation

# **LANGUAGES**

Somali



English



Swahili



Arabic



# **PERSONALITY**

- Communicative
- Punctuality
- Creativity
- Organized

# **SOFTWARE SKILLS**

Microsoft Word



Microsoft Excel



Adobe Premiere



Matesub



Matecat



# **HOBBY**











Scripting



Football

**Typing** 

